

Mark Wowk

1/16A Ward Street, Addington, Christchurch, New Zealand 8024

Tel: 021 0577188

Email: markvwowk@gmail.com

Portfolio: <http://markwowk3d.com/>

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Through many years experience as a freelance video game artist I have developed core 3D modelling and texturing skills along with an exemplary work ethic. I am currently seeking employment with a game studio, where I can apply my skills as a 3D artist.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Blender: Modelling, rigging, animating, retopology and UV mapping.

Unity3D: Setting up models, material and animations. Basic scripting and level design.

Maya: Modelling and rigging.

Zbrush: Model creation and sculpting.

Photoshop: Editing textures and creating orthographic images for modelling.

Substance Painter: Baking normal maps and creating textures.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

2018 **Legion: The Eternal War, Nexus Division**
<https://nexusdivision.com/>

- Modelling, texturing and rigging character models. 3D concepting of environmental modular building system.

2011-2015 **Underrail, Stygian Software**
<http://www.underrail.com/>

- Modelled, textured and animated every character in the game as well as some environmental objects.

2008-2009 **Trinity Wars Prologue, TNT Games**

- Modelled, textured and animated every character in the game.

2007-2008 **Planeshift, Atomic Blue (Working as a volunteer)**
<http://www.planeshift.it/>

- Modelled, textured and animated characters. Animated existing characters.

QUALIFICATIONS

Diploma in Multimedia Natcoll Design & Technology
(now Yoobee School of Design)

EMPLOYMENT RECORD

Multimedia Contractor, Self-employed **2008-present**

Key responsibilities include: 3D modelling, web design, graphic design and video editing.

2IC & IT Manager, Academy of Combat 2013-present

Key responsibilities include: Teaching various martial arts, marketing and promotion, staff development and website management.

REFEREES

Dejan Radisic

Founder of Stygian Software (based in Serbia)

Email: admin@underrail.com

Skype user name: Dejan Radisic

Leonie Burrows

Former Director of The Academy of Combat

Email: leonieiburrows@gmail.com

Phone: 027 285 7215